

# KHOERU ROZIQIN

## Front End Web Developer

---

Semarang, Indonesia • [roziqinkhoeru8@gmail.com](mailto:roziqinkhoeru8@gmail.com) • [LinkedIn](#) • [GitHub](#) • [Website](#) • +62823-1495-0438

---

I am a final year student of Informatics at Diponegoro University. I am interested in web development and UI design. With more than 2 years of experience as a Front-End Web Developer, I am familiar with the Frontend ecosystem on MERN Stack and Next JS. I also have experience with other technologies Laravel, and CodeIgniter. I enjoy every aspect of the creative process and have a high sensitivity to web development and design. Looking for a dynamic and challenging role to challenge myself and contribute to the success of software development.

### EXPERIENCE

---

#### BPSDM & KEPEGAWAIAN DIPONEGORO UNIVERSITY

Semarang, ID

Web Developer - Internship

May 2023 – December 2023

- Make updates to the login feature and KGB feature, prioritizing the usefulness of the personnel information management process (SIKASMI website).
- Developed a website that aims to efficiently manage and monitor the attendance of employees and educational staff at Diponegoro University, ensuring smooth and accurate tracking (SIKASMI website).
- Developed authentication services, role and user management, security officer schedule, recapitulation of employee attendance over time. (**Laravel, Bootstrap, MySQL**)
- Integration of SOLUTION X-601 series attendance machine with the website that has been built.

#### KAMUS CRYPTO

Semarang, ID

Front-End Developer - Contract

October 2021 – May, 2023

- Collaborated with the team to develop the Crypto Dictionary website for online learning about cryptocurrencies. (**Agile Scrum, GitHub, Git Kraken**)
- Designed and built an authentication service with 3 roles (basic, pro, and admin user), blog, crypto live, learning videos, and sales transactions. (**React JS, Tailwind, Headless UI, Redux Toolkit, Midtrans, Figma, CryptoAPI**)

#### SOCIAL ECONOMIC ACCELERATOR LAB (SEAL)

Semarang, ID

Front-End Developer – Internship MSIB Batch 3

August 2022 – December 2022

- Responsible and collaborate with 1 team that contains frontend, backend, UI/UX designer, and system analyst.
- Develop SIMPELMENOKE website as a simple ecommerce that provides food packaging for UMKM. (**React JS, Tailwind, Agile Scrum**)
- Collaborate with other teams to develop the appearance of several website projects.

### EDUCATION

---

#### DIPONEGORO UNIVERSITY

Semarang, ID

Bachelor of Computer Science, Cumulative GPA: 3.69/4.0

Expected Graduate June 2024

**Relevant Coursework:** Algorithms, Object-Oriented Programming, Database Management, Software Development, Machine Learning

### LATEST PROJECTS

---

#### Cognitive Game Admin Panel

March 2024

- Collaborate with the backend to develop a web-based admin panel. (**GitHub, Git Kraken**)
- Design the admin panel interface based on the brief and related game applications. (**Figma**)
- Developed a service to manage users, games, scores, schools, theme settings, and account activities divided into 2 roles (super admin, and admin). (**React JS, Headless UI, Tailwind CSS, Redux, RTK Query, React Table, Rechart, Postman**)

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

**Experienced:** HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, React JS, Figma, Adobe Illustrator

**Skillful:** Typescript, Redux Toolkit, RTK Query, Next JS, CodeIgniter, Laravel, Canva

**Fundamental:** Astro JS, Framer Motion